Beaumont Leys
Community Meeting

Christ the King Church,
Beaumont Way, Beaumont Leys
On Tuesday, 2 June 2009
Starting at 3:30 pm

The meeting will be in two parts:

3:30pm — 4:30pm*

Meet your Councillors and local service
providers dealing with:-

Police

Housing and Housing Repairs

Britain in Bloom

Grounds Maintenance / Parks
Anit Social Behaviour Unit

City Warden

School Admissions / Attendance

general council matters and other
issues

Play Services

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Vi Dempster
Councillor Keith Lloyd-Harris
Councillor Paul Westley

*Please note that some of these
service providers are to be confirmed

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

e Community and Healthy Living
Centres

e Beaumont
Consortium

e Youth Service
e Sure Start
e Beaumont Leys Flying Club

Leys Speedway

4:30pm — 5:30pm

Get involved in your area and planning
for the future. There will be presentations
and discussion on:-
¢ Highways and Transportation

e Customer Services

e Community Meeting Budgets

O
&

Leicester
City Council



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact
the Committee Services Officer on the above number.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or provided
on audio tape, the Committee Services Officer can organise this for you
(production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In certain
cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors, translation facilities
can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Committee Services Officer at the
meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear what's
being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people hear better if
you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again please speak to
the Committee Services Officer about this.




INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES
YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING.
- Please note, some of these stalls are to be confirmed.
- You can raise matters of concern, give any opinions and find out information
that may be of use.

Ward Councillors and General
Information

Talk to your local councillors or raise
general queries

Britain in Bloom

Richard Welburn will be present to
answer questions relating to Britain in
Bloom.

Grounds Maintenance / Parks

Officers will be in attendance who
have responsibility for the
maintenance of hedges, grass
verges, trees and local parks.

Behaviour

Leicester Anti Social

Unit

Talk to officers about the services
available to deal with anti — social
behaviour.

City Warden

Talk to your local City Warden, Nik
Krneta about any issues relating to
graffiti, flyposting, dumping and other
issues.

School Attendance
Find out about the initiatives being

undertaken to maintain and improve
school attendance.

Police

A representative from the Police
will be available to talk to Members
of the Public after the meeting.

Area Housing Office / Housing
Repairs

Officers will be available to present
advice on local housing matters

Sure Start

Representatives will be present to
provide details of the services.

Beaumont Centre

Complex

Sports

Representatives of the proposed
facility will be in attendance.

School Admissions

Officers will be available to give
guidance on school admissions for
the next school year.

Youth Service

Representatives from the local
youth service will be available to
give information about facilities
available.



Play Services Beaumont Leys Flying Club

Details will be available of play Representatives have been invited
services available for young children. from Beaumont Leys Flying Club to
give information about the club.

The first part of the agenda covers formal items which
the Councillors need to deal with to ensure that
regulations on holding meetings are kept to.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the programme is Declaration of Interest where
Councillors have to say if there is anything in the programme they have a
personal interest in. For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget
application put forward by a community group and one of the Councillors was a
member of that group, they would not be able to take part in the decision on
that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10 March 2009 are attached to
these agenda papers and Councillors will be asked to confirm them as a
correct record following any comments that residents may have.

Please note, if people who presented items at the last meeting are present,
they will be asked, where possible, to give a brief update on matters discussed.



This next part of the agenda covers items where input
from you on issues that affect your community is
welcomed.

LOCAL TRAFFIC AND HIGHWAYS ISSUES
Representatives from the City Council's Regeneration, Highways and

Transportation Department will give a presentation on traffic related issues in
the local area.

CUSTOMER SERVICES

Nicola Newman from the City Council’s Customer Services will be present to
give details of the Customer Services which are available for local people.

COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGETS Appendix B

Steve Letten, Member Support Officer will give the meeting a brief update on
the current budget position.

The meeting will consider the following budget applications:-

B1) Beaumont Town Football Club — an application has been received for £332
for football kit.

B2) Bennion Pools Angling Club and Friends of Bennion Pools — an application
has been received to fund dog waste refuse.

B3) Football Fun Week — an application has been received for £2000 for costs
associated with the football fun week, such as staffing, trophies, promotional
material etc.

B4) Heathley Park Annual Gathering — an application has been received for

£300 for costs associated with the annual gathering ie bouncy castle, food and
drink, newsletter etc.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

You are asked to note the following dates of future meetings:-



15 September 2009
3 December 2009
1 March 2010

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting.
Thank you.

For further information contact

Matthew Reeves / Steve Letten, Committee Services Section, Resources
Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square,
LEICESTER LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 (0116) 229 8811 / 8822
Fax 0116 229 8819

matthew.reeves@leicester.gov.uk / steve.letten@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




APPENDIX A

Beaumont Leys
Community Meeting

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

3:30 pm, Tuesday, 10 March 2009
Held at: Christ the King Church, Beaumont Way, Beaumont Leys

Who was there:

Councillor Vi Dempster
Councillor Keith Lloyd-Harris
Councillor Paul Westley

Leicester
City Council



1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
Councillor Paul Westley was elected as Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Haj Kaur, Senior Youth Worker and Michelle Gamble,
Inspired Youth Project.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors were asked to declare any interests they might have in the business on
the agenda and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1972 applied to them.

There were no declarations.

4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 10 December 2008 were attached to the agenda
papers which were circulated prior to the meeting.

The Councillors on the Community Meeting were asked to approve them as a correct
record.

They were approved.
5. BEAUMONT LEYS WARD ACTION PLAN

Steve Letten, Member Support Officer introduced the Ward Action Plan for the
Beaumont Leys Ward.

The meeting gave it's support for the action plan.

It was also agreed to include an additional priority to look at services for older
people.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

That the action plan be | Steve Letten,  with | Ongoing
approved and taken | others in support as
forward. necessary.

That services for older | Steve Letten Ongoing
people be included as a
priority in the action
plan.

6. YOUTH AND CHILDREN'S WORKING GROUP



Kim Thorrington, Youth Worker circulated a brief report outlining proposals to take
forward issues relating to young people as raised in the Ward Action Plan.

- He proposed to create a “Youth Action Group’ which would be led by young people,
not adults.

- It would seek to include the views of young people who generally didn’t take part in
organised youth activities.

- In the first instance details of all the facilities which were currently available in the
ward would be collated and put on a list.

- Ideas would then be put forward for improving the services available.
Councillor Dempster welcomed the idea and recommended that Kim contact Sue

North, Service Manager for Disabled Children to get ideas for the development of
services which could be used by disabled children.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

Develop a ‘Youth Action | Kim Thorrington Report back to next
Group’, to take forward meeting, work to
tackling the issues that commence in the Easter
affect young people. period.

7. STREET CLEANING WORKING GROUP

Steve Letten introduced the item relating to Street Cleaning. A number issues were
then discussed by the meeting.

Beaumont Walk

Nik Krneta, City Warden noted that there were problems with waste in this area and
that efforts as part of the recent environment action day were not sufficient and
funding for CCTV was being sought to hopefully keep the area clear. Councillor
Westley recommended that a bid for funding be submitted to the Crime and Disorder
Reduction Partnership. Although the Neighbourhood Housing Manager was slightly
sceptical that CCTV would make improvements to the area.

An environmental action week was also being proposed.

The Parks Officer commented that his team were looking to clear the area, but there
was a problem with deep ditches.

Barleycroft Shops

The City Warden informed the meeting that he had visited the shops and tried to
engage with the young people he met there. He received abuse and subsequently
reported this to Beaumont Leys School.




Councillor Dempster asked that it be found out who owns the shops and they be
written to with the request to keep area tidy outside their shops.

The Member Support Officer proposed that a small event be organised with the
shops, the school and the healthy living centre to promote keeping the area clean.

It was also requested that the broken steps in the vicinity be repaired.

Bulky ltems
Councillor Westley noted that the Council offered a bulky waste collection service.

He queried whether this was promoted enough? Barbara Whitcombe, City Warden
Manager commented that leafleting had been done in the ward and more was also to
be done.

The Poppins
It was noted that was a big problem with littering and dog mess on the grass area at

the back of the houses. It was even alleged that Council staff had thrown waste in
the ditch. The Chair commented that this shouldn’t be happening. A resident offered
to pick litter up himself if the filled bags were collected. It was requested that efforts
be made to provide bins in the area and other measures be considered to help
prevent the littering.

Prosecutions

The Chair queried whether any prosecutions had taken place for fly tipping / littering.
The City Warden Manager stated that, none had taken place to date, but there were
20 cases pending. The Chair welcomed this.

-Patchwalk — Glebelands / Taverners Road

The Member Support Officer reported back to the meeting about a ‘patchwalk’ which
local Councillors had attended last September. Most of the issues, such as clearing
of litter, dog fouling and cutting back greenery had now been dealt with and those
that hadn’t were largely due to issues where ownership hadn’t been established. The
Ward Councillors would be writing to residents in the area and informing them of the
progress.

Councillor Dempster commented that this had been a worthwhile exercise and
offered that she and her co-Councillors would go to other areas, which covered two
or three streets, to look at the problems which existed and try to get something about
them.

Action Officer Identified Deadline

Find out who owns the | Steve Letten June 2009
Barleycroft Shops and
write them a letter
requesting that the area
be kept clean.

A small event to be | Steve Letten, Kim | Update by June 2009
organised involving | Thorrington, Beaumont
young people, to | Leys School, Healthy




promote keeping the | Living Centre
Barleycroft shops area

clean.
Find out whether bins | Steve Letten, Nik | June 2009
could be provided or | Krneta, Cleansing

any other measures that | Services
could be taken at the
grass pad at the back of
the Poppins to prevent
further littering.

Find out whether it is | Steve Letten, Highways | June 2009
possible to replace the | Department
broken steps at the
Barleycroft Shops.

Residents to contact | Local residents. Anytime.
Councillors if they feel
that a Patchwalk would
be useful.

8. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

The Chair invited the City Warden Manager and the Beaumont Leys City Warden to
give a presentation on the activities of Environmental Services in the Beaumont Leys
ward for the past six months. This included details of the fly tipping issues which had
been tackled, the introduction of powers in relation to problems caused by dogs. He
also noted that there had been improvements around Bennion Nature Pools and
Beaumont Lodge Nature Garden. Information was provided with regard to levels of
street cleaning, graffiti and recycling.

Residents raised the following issues:-
Trolleys from Tesco

- Residents noted that there was still large numbers of trolleys being dumped in the
Beaumont Leys area.

- PC Martin Birch noted that this issue had created a great deal of frustration. He did
however note that he had a contact who would come and clear trolleys away.

- The Chair requested that investigations be made as to whether fines could be
levied upon Tesco because of their trolleys littering the area.

- A resident suggested that a Tesco representative be invited to the next meeting of
the Community Meeting to discuss the issue.

- The City Warden Manager said that Tesco would be introducing a new system of
restricting trolleys at the edge of their boundaries in the near future, which would
hopefully deal with some of these problems.



Action Officer ldentified Deadline

Investigate whether | Barbara Whitcombe June 2009
fines could be levied
upon Tesco because of
the trolleys littering the

ward.
Request a | Steve Letten June 2009
representative from

Tesco to attend the next
Community Meeting

9. CRIME AND ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

PC Martin Birch outlined for the meeting the crime figures for the Beaumont Leys
Ward. Overall he noted, compared to the city as a whole, the ward was not a high
crime area and that crime was not rising overall.

Motorbikes
- One of the major issues for both the Police and the public was the illegal use of
motorbikes by young people on parks and pathways.

- Many residents outlined experiences they’'d had where they’d faced danger or anti
social behaviour from motorbike riders. One resident noted that his daughter had
been hit by a motorbike.

- PC Birch outlined the difficulties which the Police faced in trying to catch people on
motorbikes. They were generally going fast and could make their way down
walkways, therefore they could evade capture.

- PC Birch urged people to let the Police know if they knew of people who kept
motorbikes at their properties, where they stored them and any other details. This
intelligence could be acted upon and the bikes could be seized. He also noted that
it wouldn’t be possible for Police to chase the riders on quad bikes.

- It was noted that there was a particular problem with motorbike riders entering
Osprey Road. Councillor Westley commented that there would be a patchwalk in
that area in the near future. It was suggested that kissing gates could be looked at
to prevent access.

Action Officer ldentified Deadline

Investigate putting | Steve Letten to raise | Report back to meeting
kissing gates at footpath | with Parks and other | in June 2009

entrances to Osprey | possible funding

Road. sources.

10. BEAUMONT SPORTS CONSORTIUM



David Hemsley from S&P Architects was present at the meeting to give a brief
presentation on the progress towards the development of the Beaumont Sports
Complex.

David outlined what was proposed at the complex. This included five a side football,
cycling facilties and speedway.

A new pavilion in the park was also proposed; this would be free for community use
during the day.

There would also be an education facility, similar to only one other in the city, which
was very well used.

He felt that there would be a wide range of benefits, such as health, well being,
employment, economic, tourism, community development, education, engaging
young people and the provision of a well designed facility.

The timetable to be followed included securing planning approval, private investment
and British Cycling investment. It was intended for the facility to be ready for the
2010 speedway season.

11. COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGETS

Steve Letten, Member Support Officer introduced the Community Meeting budget
item. He detailed what the breakdown of expenditure had been up until the meeting
and what was proposed.

The following budget requested were considered as follows:-

Football Fun Week

This item was to report that £400 was approved by Councillors as an urgent item to
support the football fun week held in February 2009 from the Ward Action Plan
budget.

Developing the Youth Priorities Identified in the Ward Action Plan

This item was a budget request for £4000 to support the work of the Youth Action
Group created by the Community Meeting. The Youth Action Group would report to
the Community Meeting on regular basis on its activities including how the money
was being spent.

This application was approved. Members also indicated that they wished to support
the Youth Action Group with any of the remaining funds in the Ward Action Plan
budget. Steve Letten indicated that this would increase the amount to around £5000.
(exact figure £5,262)

Pilot Training for New Members and Improve Existing Pilots

This item was an application for £408 to purchase equipment for the Beaumont Leys
Flying Club, who fly remote control planes and helicopters. The equipment would be
used to assist with the training of new members.




This application was approved. Members also indicated that they wished to support
this application up to £500.

Provision of New Improved Path — Beaumont Lodge Nature Garden

This item was an application for £1405 to provide a new stone, timber edged path
through the existing nature garden, linking Astil Lodge Foot Path (‘Black Pad’) with
Beaumont Lodge Shopping Centre.

This application was approved.

On a related matter, a local resident commented that Leicester in general was poor
at submitting bids for lottery funding and recommended that more people do this.

The Member Support Officer also requested that the Councillors give their approval
for him to allocate the approved funding from the correct budget fund. This was
approved.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Neighbourhood Housing Office — Action Plan

Marie Murray, Neighbourhood Housing Manager reported that the Housing Office, as
part of their action plan had considered tenants satisfaction with the condition of local
streets. She asked the meeting whether they agreed with the proposal to increase
satisfaction by 3% in approval ratings. This was agreed for inclusion in the action
plan.

INFORMATION SHARING - ‘CAROUSEL’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the
public visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet
Councillors, Council staff and the local Police and to bring enquiries and
raise and issues.

Ward Councillors
Local Ward Councillors were present and available to discuss local
issues.

Area Housing Office / Housing Repairs
Officers were present to provide advice on local housing matters.

Grounds Maintenance / Parks
Officers were in attendance who were responsible for the
maintenance of hedges, grass verges, trees and local parks.

Community and Healthy Living Centres



Details were available regarding the local services that were
provided.

Police
Local Police were in attendance for residents to raise matters of
concern.

Sure Start
Details were provided of the local services which were available.

Beaumont Sports Centre Complex

Representatives were present to give information about the
proposals for a range of new sports and leisure facilities in
Beaumont Park.






Table 1

Beaumont Leys Ward - Agreed project funding 08/09

Opening balance - Ward Community Fund £3,333

Opening balance - Community Cohesion Fund £2,000

Opening balance - Ward Action Plan Budget £6,667

Ward Community Community Ward Action Plan
Fund Cohesion Fund Budget
Opening Balances 3,333 2,000 6,667

Barley Croft Healthy Living 750
Centre Library — book
purchase
Football fun week — half term 400
football for youngsters
B. Lodge garden — 1,640
neighbourhood garden off Astill
Lodge Road
Christ the King Church — panto 406
visit and summer outing for
senior residents

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\3\0\Al00024037\CommunityMeetingWardBudgetDetails0.doc

q Xipuaddy



Football fun week — half term
football for youngsters

400

New footpath 1,405
Aero Club 500

Youth Project 5,262
Balance remaining 37 1,200 0

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\3\0\Al00024037\CommunityMeetingWardBudgetDetails0.doc




Appendix B

g Appendix 1

P :
,{\ TR LS Y
Sl s £

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complate Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing lo deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate shests if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form slecironically.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
Section 1: Budget Proposal 25 MAR 2009
: i RECEIVED
I.Nameof Ward | Rea o v LevS MEMBERS SUPPORT

2. Title of proposal
Réﬂm&ri{ Tt FROETE M. Gl

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

MES FRANES HARLARAYE . Gl wd Tl QAT Mty

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this guestion is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

Wwhe. afe. a {:‘L‘i\'ki‘”‘x MW‘L? Fughman Clhualer jdba %‘»}a»“*"*"‘f%mp'ia—u
| L} I Pla bt ﬁ{;,,ﬁ._‘,;-ﬂ; T Llimadaat TS kkfrl% Yk stebd?

s B FY o oo

b g0 & '»--}}
¥ v s »&:“ic_,‘jfi Dt o ot oo amtanee. Cleos-ai4. ok Mo

: ! g 2
FE& 8 . wia el S s sapesl o ’ég’}é_;s« s B S

RSP Wi . Lef ¥ GRA By ) W &s.n_,-&::,wf.::‘ ‘:F»{uw g ahs

T : == .
d 2 o Amm.?.&,xm.«.«) \..?3,%-{ e T S k:';-u._“ﬁumxﬁ el o

L APV RN < — ““gw“;:* R o

-
i
5. Have you provided supporting information? [ ¥ | Tick if yes



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? ED32 oc

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

item Cost | Estimate or
_____ y £ actual cost?
“1 Wit p s e S et s bow piaea kot E%’?j‘:{_ L < S gt
Sk ChodbS o Teeesel . o b 1
viida s i o
e i o o NN

1. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, sither in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

|
) j Ol /
’ A o o Bt el prusyd Aegde 5 Preptn-l oy Red Tl

! = 2 il -

s B ::) [ remd 2o '{'—t ™ powsesiolts cbbag 1SeE Gt *rf:;:}u.q-awav"
{ S,

5 R G et et

I wias  Oueiduaael FO pieg ke .‘j;“‘“ r;ﬁ““'“‘:’ s TS S
S

oy & i 7 X
Ciles Gt S ab s 20 I e § oo Foint oot Velearendd

;}' R 1 Mo Paoe g s Feays f”-e"’C'J_(;i :
i ek

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details

Name of contact person [ pense £ rmacst, Wode iterde |
Your position in organisation or group e .o, Tse.seses ":3&,;,1“.;_1 2 ©
Name of organisation or group [Boere,.. ot “Tiarars ~ frpidicst Cliss
Address

Phone number




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person | peD Flrewnced
Your position in organisation or group -

_ i T > ety

| Name of organisation or group 155 ¢ e e b o Piestorne.

Address Cjo

i
{
i

"Phone number

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confimm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

| Name - i
< bre eSS Ware®sAawE |
=Y :
| Signature e \
| RO N o e |
| i
| I L g i
[Date _ 1 § oo B wewn & Lo

Please send this completed form back to:

Bhawna Arya, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



Appendix B

Appendix 2

Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Fund before you fill in this form
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing o deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this orda it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to. or axpand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
Section 1; Budget Proposal ) , W

TAEMBERS' SUPFORT

2. Title of proposal i Dog Waste Refuse Bins E
1

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Bennion Pools AJC & Friends of Bennion Pools

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer 10 this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

| We at Bennion Pool aclively encourage youngsters o use the facilities at the
j site; We have also set out a Dog Walk, which is in canstant use by local

| residents,

Although we monitor fhe area and ask people 1o pick up their dog mess, and
have been very successiul, we have had complaints frorn dog owners
regarding the lack of dog bins to deposit the waste in,

When mess is picked up it usually placed in refuse bins supplied by and
empled by the two groups stated.

We would like ask the Community Fund to look into the possibility of raciting
ihe bin on Redruth Rd, nearer to the entrance to the pool site, and supplying
two exira bins, cne at the entrance to the site in Bennion Rd. and one at the
entrance to the site, at the rear of Beaumont Lodge.




5. Have you provided supporting information?

6. Whatis the total cost fo the Community Meeting?

| Tick if yes

[Notknown |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost,

ftem

Cost
£

Estimate or
actual cost?

Total

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Councll or from another erganisation? If so, please give details

8. Who proposed the project? Please provide conlact details.



| Nar ciperson | MrJohn Greasley
[ Your position in organisafion or group | Chairman of Both groups

| Name of organisation Ips Friends of Bennion Pools &B/P A/C
| Address

R, e B e e e P e o TR

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will detiver the project? Please provide contact details.

[Name of contactperson | R
_Wour position in organisation or group |
! .
‘Name of organisation or group | oo e e
| Address
|
|
|
[Phone number T T Emall - |
1 |

11, Declaration

{ have read the Guide to the Communily Fund and | accept the arrangements
described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have given on fhis form
is true. | will Inform the council immediately if any of the information | have
given on the form changes

Name ] %Mi' John Greasley i ]
a8 I

Signature 1T e il

L e et

| [ 26" March 2008



Appendix B

] ] Appendix 3
Ward Community Cohesion Fund

Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund before
you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward Beaumont Leys

2. Title of proposal | Football Fun Week

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Jamie Muggleton — Leicester City Council — Sports Regeneration

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

Please See breakdown of how we propose the money will be spent.

The young people within the community will see immediate benefit as their
self esteem is raised and team building skills are developed. Not only will the
young people taking part see these benefits but so will other members of the
community through the opportunity to show their shared support for each
other and the chance to communicate with those they may not usually do so.
Long term we expect this introduction to football to see many of the young
people taking part having gained the confidence to move on to play for local
football teams within the local area.

The success of football fun week will begin to be evident from the start. We




expect to see a range of participants from different cultural backgrounds
working together with a shared ambition in mind. The skills building and
development of self esteem will be measurable as the week develops. Long
term the success of the proposal will be shown through the young people
themselves. We expect the successes to be seen through the future
willingness of the different members of the community to participate in
activities together.

5. Which Ward Community Cohesion Fund criterion or criteria does your
proposal support? Please give details of how it does this for each criterion
(Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Criterion no. Details of how your proposal supports the criterion

2a The football week will provide an opportunity for young people
to take part in a team sport, learn new skills and to be able to
socially mix with different communities.

2b The young people, our coaches and volunteers will be able to
talk and share their experiences with each other throughout
the week.

3a The self esteem of each individual is raised as they learn to
understand the important roles that they each play within the
team.

3b The football fun week | am proposing to undertake will enable
those participating to take on various levels of leadership both
as players within the teams i.e. captains, as referees and as
mentors to the much younger members of the community.

3c The coaches, assistant coaches and volunteers all support
and promote an equal opportunities policy as directed by
Leicester City Council. We do not discriminate against any
faiths or those who choose to follow no faith at all. We will
encourage all to work together as valued team members
through team building games.

3d We will be actively encouraging the support of the wider
community, building relationships through this celebration of
footballing achievement. We anticipate this will open up doors
to us in turn being able to support the cultural festivals
celebrated by those within this community.

6. Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £2000

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.



Item Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?
Staffing £1,519.67 | Actual
Trophies £250 Estimate
Astro Turf incase of bad weather £50 Actual
Flyers and promotional material £150 Estimate
Total £1,969.67 | Depending on
the estimated
costs.

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Jamie Muggleton

Your position in organisation or group | Head Coach

Name of organisation or group LCC Sports Regeneration
Address

New Parks Leisure Centre

Pindar Road

Leicester

LE3 6RJ

Phone number 0116 2333127 Email

Jamie.muggleton@leicester.gov.uk

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.




Name of contact person Jamie Muggleton

Your position in organisation or group | Head Coach

Name of organisation or group LCC Sports Regeneration

Address

New Parks Leisure Centre
Pindar Road

Leicester

LE3 6RJ

Phone number 0116 2333127 Email
Jamie.muggleton@leicester.gov.uk

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Cohesion Fund and | accept
the arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Jamie Muggleton

Signature

Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.
Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B

Appendix 4

f i
L O %o

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal LEICESTER CITY COUNGIL

TiMAY 2009

1. Name of Ward ] Beaumont Leys

2. Title of proposal r Heathley Park Annual Gathering
|

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

| Mr Natvarial Patel — Treasurer of Heathley Park Residents Association

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

The Heathiey Park Residents Association was formed on 4" July 2002 and
has held a annual gathering of residents for the last 4 consecutive years. This
years 5" annual residents gathering is to be held in the summer ~ July /
August 2008.

The annual gathering achieves the meeting of residents including children
who would not attend the meetings held in the pub. The residents aiso geta
chance to meet the other residents and members of the public from City
Council Staff, Councillors, Lord Major to Community Police and discuss any
issues informally.

The association has always relied on the generosity of the residents to
provide transport, collect tables and chairs, residents to provide the food,
paper for photocopying and posting to the 350 residents houses, hire of
bouncy castle for children, hire of badminton net, racket and shuttles.




Last years cost came to approximately £300 and is always attended by over
100 residents plus City Council $taff, Community Police, Patricia Hewitt,
County Counzillors and even the reining Mayor in 2007.

The residents association holds between 3 to 4 meetings every year.

| attach the associations Constitution and some of the relevant previous
newsletters circulated to all Heathley Park residents.

Attachments

Constitution — revised 30/7/2008
Newsletter June 2007

Minutes of the Meeting 11/3/2009

yes
5. Have you provided supporting information? Tick if yes

6. What s the total cost to the Community Meeting? €300 |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

item Cost Estlimate or

£ actual cost? |
Van, tables and chairs £75.00
Bouncy Castle Hire £100.00
Food and Drinks £100.00
Newsletter compile, print and distribution £25.00

Total

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No




9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Mr Maganbhal Patel

Your position in organisation or group | Chairman

Name of organisation or group | Heathley Park Residents Association
Address

T —— = - |
Phone numbe- | Email =N/A

| i

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10, Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person | Mr Natvarlal Patel ]
Your position in organisation or group | Treasurer ‘

Name of organisation or group Heathley Park Residents Associatfonj

R |

Prone rurber~ (I |-
| ,

11. Declaration

{ have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the councit immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

| Name | Mr Natvarlal Patel ' i ‘

| Signature [N Patel




3" May 2008
Date

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827

€€¥ FEvE




Minutes of the Meeting of the Heathley Park Residents
Association
114003 2009, Heathley Park Pob, 19.00

Present at the meeting were:
NP Patet

B.C. Swahl

N. Patel

1. Horner

AL Shellard

D Thobhoni

binson
Mr. & Mrs. Halfpenny
J. Horner
N. Parel

1 Hardy potice
I George police
Cilr Demipster LeC

Apologies were sent by
. Maloney

Mr Patet opened the mecting al 07.10 pm.

Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising

e The minuiss were axcccp!cd a8 an accurule rcpsefﬁemmizm of the last mzeting,

o Despite several atempts to comtact LOC with regards 1o the adoption. 1o
response from LOC has been received. Ematls from B. Stahl, ). Hesner and
PCSO George have gone unanswered.

POSE will try to contact Mr Edge o clanily the situstion.
Action: Clr Dempster agreed 1o contact officers and emuil the Association
to update them on the state of the adoption of the estate,

s Clr Dempster was asked how nuch tme officers have o answer 1o written
requests from the public, Clir Dempster answered that the ume t reply should
be abewt 10 workimg days.

o A wulk about may help to speed up adoption:
planting regquired to tulfil the plans includes ahout 20 replacement trees, 4
hedge
Action: Clir Dempster will liaise with J. Horper to update her knowledge
of the planting plan.




Adoption of the estate

This 1ssue was addressed in the maters ansing.

Security / Neighbourhood watch

.

The problem of ongong vandalism particularly in the play srea was raised. It
was asked how we can address this problem,

Clir Dempsicr reported that the detaehed youth worker found that the young
peupte that were encountered here were focal. It was pointed out that some
vouths congregute from other areas. However, local youths are also involved,
Awn age limit wos raised but seen as unenforceuble.

Clr Dempster siwud thal the residents could take a petition o the council
syzuinst the play areas. A pention has to be scrutimsed and be racked.

It was pointed out thar some people will want the play area amd ¢ petition
would be unhkely w be successful.

The police confirmed that the area s u priority area, This includes pluin
clothes patrols. They cunnot do mueh about the dange unless tiey are
present when il s cuused

When the police are rung by residents at night, then response ends (o be poor.
H we can ask restdents to tell us whist their expenience in desling with the
police. Residents should ask foran meident number.

Residems should ring the pulice when something happens in the open space.

Cleaning / Maintenance of the estate

There is Oy upping along ihe Sunlight wall, The area has been adepred by
I3 506t

Cleaning ssues well benefit from knowledge of udoption of (he estate,
Meshes to be used 1o keep the reeyeling rubbish can be ordered lvom the
Couneil. The Leivester Link publication that is delivered 1o

Progress in obtaining a grant

The effonts of obdning a grant Irom the Coltural Activity Partnerstip scheme
have not progressed quickly. Seereniry and Treasurer will continue 1w work on
the grant proposal,

Action: Treasurer 1o develop (irst dralt of the gran

Clir Dempster suggested wsing the possibiliny of obtaiming @ gramt from the
community meeting,

Action: Treasurer ta contact Steve Lettin from LCC with regards to the
grunt.

Any other business

hie manager of Sunlight has mdicated that he would be happy 9 engage with
the HPRA. He asked 1o be given a copy of the minutes and would be happy ro
ehgape with representatives of the Association 1o discuss colluboration. The
following tssees should be raised wath regards o Sualighu
2 Whydo the pressure valves go off on occasion® This is a disturbande
and can also be frightening
o Wuould it be passible to sponsor the green aren around Sunlight and
clean it up even i it belongs 10 LOC?




o Can fences towards Bramham Close be extendad?
o Action: M. Keast and M. Patel to contact Sunlight manager and
sel up meeting,
¢ Police are currently reuating HP as a prionty area. They diswibuted o
questioniire 1o guin residents” views on crime and security.
s Police reported crime stalistics. there were two damage related ingidents, 1
thelt, 1 burglary dwelling, which was related to a domestic mcudent
o The double yellow lines were suceessful but they have led to the problem ol
illegal parking Turthes up Heathley Pack Drive
Action: Clir Dempster to contact Highways 1o check possibility of
extending double yellow lines

Date of next meeting
03 June 2009, 19.00, Heuthley Park Pub



qarpn josiued pue
LI o S SSONIALETT | HOUILIOSSY 241 LIS AN
o st asadind 1) CSBIIALDE IR 0 SPING J5aLy B R 1R(IRA] ST 28 B8

SEjapiNal wRueu WA oy
puB AsUAAYOD [0S 10 9SUas T RULaLng u s v dpidol, o

“31a “sauie|] SR eatjod Eaty Sy Haunn g T

£ Jr I ONS SDUPOG TTHAD[DE UM P sT I8 0
HS2UIIUL 10 paaud POIITBOD PHEA B XM O puBO) ROl DIYA 0w
“SRNSST HOWLI0) o) wopmd © spiacid e, .

SAR[O] NG RIE SWAE HIBLE 5] PUS FO07 UL PALLIOL S ST LOTESY
Mo §1 SKInOl Jo D8 30 mau Kpoatigs £ st wamdopap ¥ SY

BHHGEM 0 plopdya o1 HDWOLN B Y1 BTN
Sy 01 SKa00E vany noA It pum Srvm_ S HY PApRN S{RIOR PRIUDD
U1 AR0U ML O SR P S s UF U R Ao Laaipin PPIss {H
O] oy §1 HOTNIDOSSY AW puR ‘sIapRW o SRums sjoys T ue suatsanh
1O IGUIND B 3ARY Apmanbag BA02 i) 03 SIREGOIMIT I [UnO| SAe DA

50 sauoEn
AU 1 |29) OO (]I nod IS om PONOT 1AL PATTTLS - {puatirzation
pue ApUItL S 01 280w eA Ue nod awpimiues puT AW
LOSTA B ROA PRE BOBRIOONSY SHIBPIROY AP IO KIDQIEAL PUE SIDGIO 2

yied Ao[UIEaH JO JUAPTsay] MaN 1ea(

Uopejoossy sjuapisey MNied feppeeW

A WAV ATHLVAN GHE 1V SONINGAR AVASANAIN
NO  ADVTA  NAMYL  ULINADEN WUOW  TAVH  ASHHL
VIR V SHWLT U004 50 HFHYHL SONLLDIN 2 T LY AVS
HAOA FAVE AN¥ ONOTF HINOD 00 A8V “TIV AAQHY

S1UAD PUE SINSST WALING MOGH Nk DIRpdn 011530 N0 O f[1% 21
S{IIP 19PINOY 1Y 10 SEHIpPY [IWS ok s st apiaoid 1ok i

CR§1 TET (B
pray Aqoaung] 97 WS D | \F_

SOFEIET (91100 19T
PROY AqIOAUNC] GE 1R T W TN RBUAIEL

THONEOSSY A IO JI001 I 3 IHERIDD O) MLOHDM OS[F AR A0
\x:.Ec.,vw:&?_%mmz.333\?.:&
b ey

S A R L B o1 W Sanial N0 PR UOSIIDOSNY
ol MOYR  BONTRUGIE KRB Fuumge  jo Aem jsaisea AL

WOBLLIGN] AR

Yopenossy syuepisen Wied Aoypee¥




“3al1ag AN B

joua mouy o 303 pur unoguiiau sno yna oFuna o san nsoddo

agpEneau pepuaoid  pur swaps i, a0 [am patoenw

Rumd QOOT S T8 S1aPISaT 03 FUiym IS Jo asan g fausaddo syl 30 gupr puv Copr ur semed ans,

JOARIA RAO7] UL KR[ISDA IR JO[IDUR0.) [B30] N0 POGEOGHEII 10D UAM] VT SN [ISSaTINT 10U 100 Fuowsy
b AP L M,

L e ene sjuasg

TONRGAaM S oY {HISSY a4 o pajtane SLUIYM 3531 IO SIvIep
JI0W PULf UBD NO X PITURLE 32 SR 1 UM pun s uops 2w
o el 231 O] LOQT S0y peuuzid SoAUO JaYUNG B pur 'SUIoueD
Sapisal o1 uonuony 2anosdie Juduo Sunowosd o pawne
TRIRMNO D] Ul MQDUNGTY YHn SINOgEYEM, 00| omt PRy
DAV 2A\ POOLIROQURIRL 24 ju uonmuasaid wasuad pur ssauyuR»
SAuBpAmE CANIMnas pus AWjUS AL 2pujony posie  Sanss|

Rt 44
RIOUIRG "diA [BO0] 00 01 $5D00T APBAI 2ABY OME A HOIEN0)
1E20] Jne puv )T 0 siedype i eyl e A jediound Ssenuoying
SRQISUGARAE BT YA CJUTE PAYSHGIISD PUE SANSST 10 ISGLUNLL B 100Ge
SWIDOUOD SIUBPISAT {1 SSAUNTRMR PISTEL DM “BUIOP OS5 U] SUOISIIIP
Fupuurld wonbasyns g1 POAIOANL 34 01 S PAGRLD S PUY S0
I O1 PUv [2EN0D A SMSANYT 03 PApiEAUn] dlam 28au)
‘a0jag sV oseaun Ampd sanp oy o wawdopRacp M SuHIAAGOS
samaa Suapsa jo foaae saipee oe dn pomo((o)] ap slEm D
AJDLIRA B UTIALOT GD0G SRY UONRIOSLY 2L HO0T 1 youns S1Taoulg

SOIAISNY

“oBejo0ssy sjuepisen iea KoleeW




Heathley Park Residents Association

www.heathleypark.org.uk
(Revised after AGM on 24.01.2007, seeond revision after AGM 30072008

NAME
The nume of the organssation shall be Heathley Park Residents Association

AIMS
a. To promote the imterests of the residents of Heathley Park.
b, To promute social actvities for all members of the association.
e To provide a platform for common issues.
& Toserve as an infermediary for negotiations with external wfluences such as
Leicester City Council, the police, Miller Homes, where tus is in the common
wierest.

MEMBERSHIP
Membership shall be open o all residents of Heahley Park, regardless of nationality.
political party, race. gender. or religious opinions.

MEMBERSHIP FEE/SUBSCRIPTION

miembership is free of charge

THE COMMITTEE

@ A cormmitiee shall be elected o carry out the business of the Association

b. The committee shall be made up of a Charperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary,
Viee Secretaey, Treaswer und 5 general members,

¢ The commuuer shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting. Vacancigs arising
through the vear can be filled hy elections at General Meetings.

. Officers shall carry cut the duties given o them at General Meetings.

e {deleted).

£ Minutes of committes meetings shall be avuiluble o all members.

g The conunittee can ntroduce or appoint new members as required,

I tadded July 2008) Al votes 1o be held during & meeting should be called by the
chatrperson. Members wanting to hold a vote should suggest this to the chawperson

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

a. There shall be an Anmal General Meeting at which the committee will report on its
work, present a stwement of accounts and stand down 1 seck re-clection,

b, The AGM shall elect o new commitiee, vote on recommendations and any
amendments 1o the constitution.

¢ The seeretary will potfy all members of the date of the meeting not less than 14
days before the AGM.

OTHER GENERAL MEETINGS

i There will be w General Mesting open (0 all members at least three times per year,
b. A Special General Meetigg open o all members will be held if 20 or racre
members subamt nwriting a request for such a meeting o the seeretary. The secretary



shadl arrange for the meeting to take place within 14 day
¢ The secretary will publicise all General Mcetings at least S days m advance.

QUORUM

No dectsion shall be made at o General Meeting or Annual General Meedng if less
than 5 members wre present. No commitie meeting shall take place if less than 3
mermbers of the commitee are present

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION

a. The constitution can be alered at an AGM, a General Meeting or « special meeting.
b Any supgested changes must be handed 1o the seeretary 14 days befure the AGM,
¢ Changes must be agreed by twe thirds of the members present at the mecting.

Amendments to Constitution:
The assoctation can amend its constituiion at the Aonual General Meeting, u General
Meuting, or a special meeting.

Equal Opportunities Pelicies:
The agsoeintion must actively seek to represent the needs and aspirations of all

restdenss in the ares represented. 1t must up-hold equal oppostunities and work Tor
good relations among all members of the community.

The association must net diseriminate on the grounds of nationality, political opinton,
cthie and eultiral backgroend, rehgious apimion, sex, sexuality or disabiliy

DISSOLUTION

. The Association may only be tissolved at a Speeral General Mecetimg ealled for that
purpose and must be advertised 14 days betfore the meeting.

b. A proposal o dissolve the asseciauon shall wke effect only il agreed by two thinds
of the membérs present at the mueeting.

. Funds and possessions will be disposed of secording o the wishes of the mecting,



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGETS
	Beaumont Town Football Club Budget Application
	Bennion Pools Dog Bin Budget Application
	Football fun week
	Heathley Park budget application


